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COASTAL PROTECTI ON & RESTORATI ON ASSOCI ATI ON

Pr of essi onal Land Protecti on RFP

The Pre-Proposal Meeting of
Pr of essi onal Land Services was held at the
Coastal Protection and Restoration
Associ ation, 450 Laurel Street, Chase North
Tower, 11th Fl oor Conference Room Baton
Rouge, Loui siana, beginning at 3:01 p.m on
July 20, 2015.

Before Mark LaCour, Certified
St enomask Reporter, in and for the State of

Loui si ana.
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MEETI NG

V5. DURHAM

' m Susan Durham |'mthe | and
rights attorney and we have an RFP
out for land right services that
we're |l ooking to get up to four
different contracts. Qur contracts
are task oriented. They're task
based. So when one of our projects
has sone kind of project going and
they need sone land rights they'l|
cone to us and then we will in turn
talk to one of our land rights
contractors and enter into a task
order letter defining the specific
duties of that particular task. But
one of the reasons we wanted to cal
this neeting was just so that
everybody understood that there is an
RFP out and all of the instructions
must be followed. |If there are
technical things that aren't
submtted with the application, with
the proposal, it's going to get

ki cked out. [|I'mkind of |osing ny
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voice here. It'll get kicked out.

So things like if you | eave a bl ank
space that's a technicality that's
going to get the contract kicked out.
If it asks for an hourly rate for a
particular job and you give us a
range it's going to get kicked out.
So follow the instructions carefully.
If you don't provide the financial
information that's required it's
going to get kicked out. [If the
financial information for the sub
isn't there it's going to get kicked
out. So be careful about being sure
that whatever is asked in the RFP is
there. Again, this is kind of a
little bit of a Qand A but if you
have a specific question that needs a
formal answer that does have to be in
witing and submtted no | ater than
three o' cl ock on Wednesday and an
official answer will be presented and
posted. So just so that you' re aware
of that and that is -- that again is

sonething that is in the RFP
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So some of the things that
specifically we're | ooking for, the
hi gh type of volune that we woul d be
goi ng out for tasking we m ght need
to know who the | andowners are on a
particular site. So if it's just for
going in to doing sone survey or some
prelimnary work we have a statute
that allows us to | ook at the tax
records and then send notices to the
| andowners as listed in the tax
records. So doing tax assessnent
reports is one of the things we do a
lot. We need -- often we need
abstracts. They may be all the way
back to sovereign or they m ght be
back three years, 50 years or, you
know, a limted tine span. Title
reports are things we need. W also
woul d want our person to be able to
contact the | andowners, help with
negoti ating certain servitude
agreenents, rights of way. Typically
we don't purchase the property but

there are occasions when we actually
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do purchase the property. But it's
of ten access agreenents, servitude
rights of way whether they be
tenporary during the process of the
construction of the project or
permanent after the fact. Appraisals
are an inportant factor. Once
docunents have been execut ed,
agreenents executed, we need those to
be recorded. And that would be sone
of the tasks that woul d be required.
Again the really inportant thing for
this first step is to renenber you
need to provide whatever is asked in
the RFP, put that in your proposal.
You have to identify your
subcontractors. So you can't just
say, well, I'mgoing to have so and
SO as a subcontractor and then decide
| ater down the road, oh, you want
sonebody else. It can be done but it
has to be done through an anendnent.
So tell us up front who your
subcontractors are. And a

subcontractor is defined as soneone
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who is not a full tinme enpl oyee of
your conpany. Again, all the
information that is required of you
will be required on your sub as well.
And again this is a task driven
report. So when we have a project
and they say we're going to do build
-- do sone marsh creation here,
here's the project, hereis -- we're
taking dredge fromthe gulf, we're
going to have to find out who al

t hose | andowners are between the gulf
and the project and we'll say here's
the exact -- here is the area that
we're |ooking at. So that's kind of
what we're | ooking for in a nutshell.
MS. DURHAM

Jim do you have anything that?
MR, ALTMAN:

No, other than we've still got a
| ot of Ievee work in the New Ol eans
area. We are the |ocal sponsor, if
you will, to all the Federal Corp
| evee building projects in and around

New Ol eans. And we still are doing
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a | ot of acquisitions, surveying,
apprai sals, acquisition for that.
And the Corp and maybe Harol d has
heard in that area they're starting a
new ar nori ng program down there. And
there's political issues | guess that
need to be worked out but that may or
may not start to require additional
right of way for the |levees. And
there have been sone additional
lifting of the | evees. So that may
have sone effect on, you know, if
you're going to go up you've got to
go wi der so they may need new
acqui sitions. But we've still got
plenty fromKatrina that we're stil
-- still working on.
M5, DURHAM

We've got | ots of projects.
MR, ALTMAN:

Lots of projects.
MS. DURHAM

St ephani e, was there anything on
a techni cal aspect that we need --

M5. HORVATH:
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You' ve covered all ny points.
M5, DURHAM

kay. So are there any -- yes?
MR,  ANDERSON:

| have a question and ny
question is, you know, in |ieu of
listing every single subcontractor
you may have because you don't know
the extent of the job at first
because it may expand in the event
you see you may need nore
subcontractors can you in the future
list those peopl e?
M5, DURHAM

Wll, that's what | said. It
can be done but it has to be done
t hrough an anendnent.

VR.  ANDERSON:

Yeah.
M5, DURHAM

So it's better -- it's better,
you know, | nean you shoul d have --

know who you're working with, who you
work wth, get your subs lined up and

get that infornmation. Down the road
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if we have to add it can be done.
It's an anmendnent and it sonetines
takes a while for the anendnent to go
t hrough. And again everything --
everything you' re going to need to
get for your sub up front you're
going to need to get down the road.
But it can be done through an
amendnent .

MR, ANDERSON:

And the only reason why I'm
aski ng that question is that
naturally these people, you know,
want to work every day and if you
don't put themon right away well
naturally they'll |ook for other
jobs. However, at the tine you feel
you need nore people they may be
avai l able. So, you know, you
woul dn't have -- subcontractors work
for you. However, they don't work
for you every day. That's why
they' re call ed subcontractors.

M5. HOFFPAUI R

| have a question. Helen
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Hof fpauir. |If you do need to -- if
you have a sub who basically says
can't do this anynore, sonething's
cone up --
MS. DURHAM

Uh- huh.
M5, HOFFPAUI R

-- and you need to add soneone
to cover them --
MS. DURHAM

Uh- huh.
M5, HOFFPAUI R

-- do you have to stop working
on that project until the anmendnent
is approved?
MS. DURHAM

| believe that's correct, yes.
Ji n®?
MR, ALTMAN:

An extrenely good point.

Nonet hel ess you' ve got ot her folks

that could fill in in the nmeanti ne.
MB. DURHAM
Yes, you've got -- if you've

got, you know, --

10
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11

MR, ALTMAN:

Staff or sonmebody, it don't have
to be that particular sub but if you
get sonebody el se, another sub or
staff on the payroll --

M5, DURHAM

But if that's the only entity or
i ndi vi dual you' ve got doing that --

MS. HOFFPAU R

That's probably not the case
because we've doubl ed on everyt hi ng.
If you have one subcontractor who is
ot herwi se occupi ed on sone of your
ot her projects for CPRA and we get
anot her one can we then substitute
one of our other subcontractor who is
not currently working on sonething
el se?

M5, DURHAM

Wuld they be listed in this? |
mean if you get -- if it's in the
proposal and they're listed and we
know who they are --

M5. HOFFPAUI R

You're good to go.
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MR MAYO

This is Eric Mayo. | knowit's
hard to tell with a three year
contract but do you have an idea of
whi ch regi ons we're | ooking
specifically for this proposal as
opposed to the other proposal s?
M5, DURHAM

It's coastal.
MR, NMAYO

Yeah.
M5, DURHAM

It goes from you know, the west
to the east.
MR NMAYO

Ri ght .
MS. DURHAM

We' ve got projects going al
al ong the coast.
MR MAYO

And secondly, for that CPA do
they need to be certified in that
busi ness val uati on or can they just
be CPAs?
M5, DURHAM

12
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What do you nean? |'msorry.
MR. MAYO
Well, | know there's additional

certificate or certification for
bei ng a busi ness val uati on expert and
sone CPAs don't have that but have
practiced wi th busi ness val uati ons.
I"mnot sure in y all's experience if
y'all have --
V5. DURHAM

"Il have to go back and take a
| ook at precisely what -- but if you

want to know that again --

MR MAYO

Ri ght .
MS. DURHAM

-- send -- submt a fornal
questi on.

( PEOPLE ENTER THE ROOM)
M5, DURHAM
You're alnost at the tail end
and we kind of tal ked about what --
the purpose of this is just to nake
sure everybody understands what we do

and the fact in order for your -- the
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proposal not to get kicked out in the
first round is to make sure you fill
in all the technical requirenents,
fill in all the blanks, answer all
the questions on the proposal.
M5. HORVATH:

And we wi Il post the transcri pt
SO you can --
MS. DURHAM

And, again, if you have any
speci fic questions the fornal
official answer has to be -- the
question has to be in witing,
submtted by three o' clock on
Wednesday and an answer will be
posted. And that's the official
response.
M5. HOFFPAUI R

' ve got anot her question.
M5, DURHAM

Uh- huh.
MS. HOFFPAU R

Hel en Hoffpauir. In the RFP it
states in paragraph 3.4 that there's

a wali ver adm ni strative --

14
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adm nistrative informalities and the
text says the state reserves the
right at its sole discretion to
wai ve, honor adm nistrative
informalities contained in a new
proposal. What are m nor
adm nistrative informalities and can
you provide an exanpl e?
MS. DURHAM

That's the technical person and
the technical person isn't here.
Wien we get themthey're already --
t hey' ve al ready nade those
determ nations. Again that | guess
m ght be a question you m ght want to
subm t.
MS. HOFFPAU R

And | have anot her questi on.
M5, DURHAM

Sur e.
MS. HOFFPAU R

Ful | of questions today.
MS. DURHAM

That's fine.

M5. HOFFPAUI R

15
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The RFP states that we're
suppose to supply whatever we supply
is required for the prinme contractor
to supply also for the
subcontractors. Does that include
certificates of insurance for the
subcontractors?

M5, HORVATH:

Yeah. | nsurance?
MS. HOFFPAU R

Yes.

M5, HORVATH:

| believe it should so we prefer
that you provide that proof of
coverage but it's not mandatory
requi renent.

MS. HOFFPAU R

And where would we put -- would
that be included where we put our
certificate of insurance in vol une
one?

M5, HORVATH:

Yes.
M5. HOFFPAUI R

Al so one nore question. On the
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Hudson Initiative Small Business
Enterprise ny subs who have that
gualification in business that's
needed, do we need anything nore than
that? Do you need --

M5. HORVATH:

No, but we check the
certification on the Louisiana
Economi ¢ and Devel opnent website. |If
they're not actively certified you
can't work --

M5, HOFFPAUI R

| actually have their
certifications.

( TALKI NG OVER ONE ANOTHER)

M5, HORVATH:

You just confirmyou can submt
it but it is valid.
MR RABALAI S:

Ronni e Rabal ais. How about the
-- our deal with overhead rates for
subs if they don't have an audited
over head?

M5, DURHAM

| don't think | can answer that
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one.
MR, RABALAI S:

kay.
MS. HOFFPAU R

["'msorry, | didn't hear the
answer to that question.
M5, DURHAM

| don't have any answer to that.
| can't answer that.
MR MLLER

John Mller. | notice there's a

provision in there about errors and

om ssions --
M5, DURHAM
Uh- huh.
MR MLLER
-- insurance in one place in the
RFP. Is that an error or is that --
M5, DURHAM

The errors and omn ssion
i nsurance?
MR, M LLER:

In the errors and om ssi on
I nsurance - -

V5. DURHAM
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Yeah.
MR. M LLER

-- is that an error itself?
Isn't that sonmething new? It was not
in the last --
V5. DURHAM

No, it was not. That was added
to this in case there was a nmj or
error on the part of the contractor
there's insurance to cover that. |If
you m ss a | andowner and we purchase
the property and if sonebody out
there -- that's errors and om ssi ons
I nsur ance.
M5. HOFFPAUI R:

So you want us to get a
certificate of our errors and

om ssions included in there?

V5. DURHAM
Yes.
M5. LEMAI RE:

VWhat is the m ni nrum anount of
cover age required?
M5, DURHAM

Was that |isted?
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M5, HORVATH:

| think --
MS. DURHAM

| thought it was. A mllion.
MR, NMAYO

That's aggregate?
THE COURT REPORTER:

State your nane before you
speak.
MS. DURHAM

For you late folks that canme in
we kind of went through the spiel.
The purpose is just to rem nd
everybody that everything has to be
filled out on the proposal. No
bl anks so that it doesn't -- it
doesn't get kicked out. Any
techni cal om ssions in the proposal
that cones in it won't be considered.
Anyt hi ng el se?
MS. HOFFPAU R

Yes, is Stephen the techni cal
per son?
M5, DURHAM

Ch, David. Yeah, you are. You
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are the technical person for -- |
nmean as far as like | just kind of
tal ked about what we wanted -- what
we were | ooking for is work -- for
the work type -- whatever kicks it
out prior to us getting --
MR (David):

Ch, okay.
MS. DURHAM

-- that's where you're the
techni cal person
MR (David):

Yes, okay. | thought you neant
t he technical aspect.
MS. DURHAM

No, no.
MS. HOFFPAU R

So may | ask that question
agai n?
M5, DURHAM

Here he is.
MS. HOFFPAU R

VWhat are m nor adm nistrative
informalities? And it says the state

reserves the right as its own
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di scretion to waive m nor
adm nistrative informalities and do
you know what that is and can you
gi ve me an exanpl e?
MR. (David):

| don't really have an exanpl e
of it right offhand. Anything in
there that says that you shall do
this or you nust do this nust be
filled out. That's not an
informality. Anything that's sort of
not addressed that we can cone back
and ask you nore information for but
there is sonething there that was
addressed that woul d be an
informality that we could do
sonet hing wth.
M5. HOFFPAUI R

Thank you.
M5, DURHAM

So we've answered all your
guestions? Do you have exactly what
you need to do for your proposal ?
M5. HOFFPAUI R

Do you require professional
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liability insurance too?
M5, DURHAM

Uh-huh. | think so.
MS. HOFFPAU R

Do you want that for the subs as
wel | ?
THE COURT REPORTER:

Yes?
MS. DURHAM

Yes. The answer is yes. Wll,
thank you all. | know it was raining
when you cane in but it |ooks like
the rain has stopped so hopefully you
won't get wet.
MS. HOFFPAU R

Actually | did have one nore
gquestion. Helen, again, sorry |I'm
such a Chatty Cathy today but it's ny
one chance. The RFP states that
there's a certain quarter of the --
like the certification statenent, the
tabl e of contents, abstract, the
nmet hodol ogy in a certain order.
M5, DURHAM

Uh- huh.
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M5, HOFFPAUI R

And is it permssible to nove
those around a little bit so that
i nstead of having -- that's okay?
MS. DURHAM

As long as we can find it.
M5, HOFFPAUI R

Yes, you'll be able to find it.
THE COURT REPORTER:

That's a yes?
MS. DURHAM

Yes. Anything else? |[|f nothing
el se then thank you all for com ng.
Like | said | do appreciate your
com ng and if you have any questions
that need formal answers be sure to
get themin witing by Wednesday at
three o' clock and the official answer

w ||l be posted.

THE MEETI NG ENDED AT 3:21 P. M

* * * * %
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REPORTER"'S PAGE

I, Mark LaCour, Certified Court
Reporter, in and for the State of Louisiana,
the officer, as defined in Rule 28 of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and/ or
Article 1434(b) of the Louisiana Code of G vil
Procedure, before whomthis hearing testinony
was taken, do hereby state on the record:

That due to the interaction in the
spont aneous di scourse of this proceeding,
dashes (--) have been used to indicate pauses,
changes in thought, and/or tal k overs; that
sane is the proper nethod for a Court
Reporter's transcription of proceedi ng, and
that the dashes (--) do not indicate that
wor ds or phrases have been left out of this
transcri pt.

Al so, any words and/or nanmes which could
not be verified through reference nmateri al
have been denoted with the phrase

"(inaudi ble)."

25

Mar k LaCour,
# 89054

C.CR
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CERTI FI CATI ON

I, the undersigned reporter, do hereby
certify that the above and foregoing is a true
and correct transcription of the stenomask
tape of the proceedings had herein, taken down
by me and transcri bed under ny supervision, to
the best of ny ability and understandi ng, at
the tinme and pl ace herei nbefore noted, in the
above-entitl ed cause.

| further certify that the w tness was
duly sworn by me in ny capacity as a Certified
Court Reporter pursuant to the provisions of
R S. 37:2551 et seq. in and for the state of
Loui si ana; that | am not of counsel nor
related to any of the counsel of any of the
parties, nor in the enploy of any of parties,
and that | have no interest in the outcone of
this action.

| further certify that ny license is in
good standing as a court reporter in and for

the state of Loui si ana.

Mark LaCour, C. C R
# 89054
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